

*Recommended Membership of Depot Use Team**Neighborhoods*Sugarhill

Cynthia Cooper

Southeast Historic District

Joe Montalto

Depot Neighborhood

Fredrik Wetterqvist

Porters

Janie Williams

Springhill

Vivian Filer

*Boards*East Gainesville Sprout Project Task Force

Brad Guy

Historic Preservation Board

Apyl Howell

Patrice Boyes - Alternate

Bike/Pedestrian Board

Margaret Davison

Cultural Affairs Department

Coni Gesualdi 5529

At-Large

Steve Schell - Sustainable Alachua County (already appointed by the Commission)

Marilyn Wall-Asse - Hippodrome

Rob Johnson - SunTrust (~~alternate~~)

Recommended Membership of Depot Use Team

Neighborhood Representatives (5)

Sugarhill (1)
Southeast Historic District (1)
Depot Neighborhood (1)
Porters (1)
Springhill (1)

Contact Janet Kreisler, EGDTF 378-6649

City Boards (4)

East Gainesville Sprout Project Task Force (1)
Contact Matt Dubé, ext. 5805

Historic Preservation Board (1)
Contact D Henrichs, ext. 5692

Bike/Ped Board (1)
Contact Linda Dixon, ext. 5412

Cultural Affairs Committee (1)
Contact Dr. Lemuel. Moore, ext. 5064

At-Large (2)
City Commission chooses from community at-large

11 members total

000063 Brownfield Sprout Project - Depot Building Uses (B)

PH: Madam Chair I'll move that we authorize formation of the team, ask staff to come back with the final recommendations for recommendation for representation and advertise for the two at-large seats and bring it back as soon is feasible.

CC:

4-0

000064 University Area Homeownership Incentive Programs

Mayor DeLaney: I guess if we want to put this into a motion, we ask the staff to maybe, I don't know how you all would want to go about really notifying officially the campus, if you want me or the City Manager to maybe write a letter.

PH It could be brought to the Town/Gown Committee, maybe refer it to the Town/Gown.

WN: I'm doing that, so are you aren't you.

Mayor: They seem to happen when I'm not here,

WN: That's fine, That's fine., I'll be glad to help out there.

Mayor: Then why don't we put that into the form of a motion that we at least initially take it to the Town/Gown.

WN: OK That would be Fine

Mayor: You want to move that?

WN: So move.

WN: Who's going to write the letter are you Madam Mayor??

Mayor: And do we also want to send a letter to Dr. Young

WB: I think that would be the best place to start.

Mayor: OK why don't we authorize that as well.

WB: And I could bring that letter to the Town/Gown. OK

PH: I would certainly suggest that the letter include all of the examples of the other Universities, the Cities in which this is occurring and the other thing that perhaps we would want to refer is the issue of, I mean just because it's all, even though it's for a slightly different purpose, it would all sort of be administratively similar if we would like to refer to the CRA Staff or what the issue of whether or not this would be appropriate for consideration in the new fourth district. Maybe focused on police officers and/or even codes enforcement officers, although their presence in a community is not quite as visible as a Police Officer.

TS: Discussion of 4th District/Consultant.

Mayor: Well why don't we include that in the motion that we refer it to CRA Staff, cause that to me would be the best probably for some consideration.

CC 2nd

Mayor: I have a motion and second to refer it to Town/Gown, to send a letter to Dr. Young and refer to this to CRA staff for any consideration for the UF and the COG to work together in the neighborhoods contiguous to campus and for the CRA staff to look particularly at the fourth district for any opportunities that may present for City Staff on home ownership.

Cindy Smith spoke

WB: I think if you change your referral to the CRA Staff to the Community Development Staff you'll cover all those folks. Mayor: OK well change CRA to CD Staff. 4-0)